
From: Houck, Jason 
Sent: 7/2/2014 7:03:59 PM 

To: 
Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Jacobson. Erik B IRegRel) 

Redacted (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EB J1); 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Coi'poratc/cn=Recipients/cnH Redact): Linda.Letizia@sce.com 
(Linda.Letizia@sce.com); Kochanowsky, Amy E. 
(Amy.Kochanowsky@cpuc.ca.gov); Summers, Christopher A 
(CSummers@semprautilities.com); Parrillo, Jordan (jordan.parrillo@cpuc.ca.gov); 
York, Jamie K (JYork@semprautilities.com); Rizzo, Colin 
(Colin.Rizzo@cpuc.ca.gov); Novack, Grant C. (grant.novack@cpuc.ca.gov); Ken 
Wittman (Ken.Wittman@libertyutilities.com) 

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 
Franz, Damon A. (damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov); Holz, Kristofer 
(Kristofer.Holz@cpuc.ca.gov); Allen, Cathie (Cathie.Allen@PacifiCorp.com) 

Bcc: 
Subject: A.13-08-002 et al, Phase-2 - Discussion about Joint IOU Proposal and Briefs 

Discuss A.13-08-002, et al, Phase 2 Joint Utility Proposal and Briefs 

Redacted Call-in: 
Passcode: I Redacted I 

*Update - Questions Attached* 
Apologies for the delay in circulating discussion questions. Please see the questions attached 
below. We may add or revise before the call. 

Also, we had hoped to prepare a spreadsheet to illustrate how cost/revenue reconciliation 
could be reported and conducted with consistent formatting between the utilities. We were 
unable to finish this in time, but we will be circulating that for discussion and comment 
sometime soon. 
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